
Biblical Masculinity 
 
I. Masculinity was created by God and given to men. 

a. Genesis 2:7–9 
b. Genesis 2:15–17 

Observations: 
1. Created order: God created man first 
2. God gave man dominion over the earth 
3. God gave man specific instructions 

II. Enter Woman 
a. Genesis 2:18–25 

III. The Fall 
a. Genesis 3:1–13 

 
Biblical Masculinity: Stu Weber 

1. Servant King 
2. Tender Warrior 
3. Wise Mentor 
4. Faithful Friend 

 
Conclusion: Jesus, the perfect masculine man.  
 
 
Questions for Individual Bible Study and/or Group Discussion: 

1. Read Genesis 1:27. Male and female are diverse genders. Why is it strategic for Satan to 
attack gender differences? In what ways has he succeeded in our country? 

2. How can men and women be fundamentally different yet at the same time be equal?  
3. What does it mean to ‘be the man’ God intends men to be? In what ways is it true that a 

king who is not a servant is merely a tyrant? A warrior who is not tender is only a brute? 
A mentor who is not wise is just a know-it-all? A friend who is not faithful is at best an 
acquaintance, or at worst, a betrayer?  

4. Men must shoulder the weight of responsibility to be the king, warrior, mentor, and 
friend. Men, does this scare you? What can you do to surround yourself with 
encouragement and help?  

a. Women, with this weight of responsibility on men, how does this make you feel? 
How can you support the men in your life?  

5. Jesus is the greatest example of masculinity. Read these verses and discuss how Jesus’ 
definition of leadership and his actions showed true masculinity.  

a. Matthew 20:25–28, Philippians 2:5–8. 
6. If you have never put your faith in Jesus as your Lord and Savior, would you do that 

today? 
7. Other verses to read and discuss: Proverbs 28:15–16, Psalm 99:4, Joshua 24:14–15,        

1 Peter 2:16–17, 3:7, 5:3,6,11, Psalm 1. 


